
 

  
* Chemical Engineering (CHE), Civil Engineering (CE), Computer Science and Engineering (CSE), Electrical & Electronics Engineering (EEE), Electronics & Communication Engineering (ECE), Mechanical  
    Engineering (ME) & Information Technology (IT) 

 

 

 

 

   CIN U80301AP2003NPL042195 

Seven UG Programs accredited by National Board of Accreditation (Tier-1) * 
Institute Accredited by NAAC with “A” Grade and ISO 9001-2008 Certified 
 

 

 
 

1.1.2 Percentage of Programmes where syllabus revision was carried out during the last 
five years 

 
Department of Information Technology 

 

INDEX 
 

 
S. No. Description of the Document Page No 

1 Introduction 1 

2 8th BoS Feedback received from stakeholders 2 

3 7th BoS Minutes of Meeting 3 

4 8th BoS Minutes of Meeting 8 

5 9th BoS Minutes of Meeting 15 

6 AR 16 Curriculum 25 

7 10th BoS Feedback received from stakeholders 30 

8 11th BoS Feedback received from stakeholders 31 

9 12th BoS Feedback received from stakeholders 32 

10 10th BoS Minutes of Meeting 33 

11 11th BoS Minutes of Meeting 39 

12 12th BoS Minutes of Meeting 44 

13 AR 19 Curriculum 48 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IT Curriculum under Academic Regulation 2016 
Suggestions/Revisions Carried Out  

during 7th, 8th and 9th Board of Studies  

and Approved by Academic Council  

07th BoS: 17.12.2016 (ACY: 2015 – 2016)  

08th BoS: 01.07.2017 (ACY: 2017 – 2018)  

09th BoS: 24.02.2018 (ACY: 2017 – 2018) 
 



G
M

R
 I

n
s
ti
tu

te
 o

f 
T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y

1

8th BoS (01-07-2017)
Feedback Received from Stakeholders

Industry
1. Students should be made to  do mini projects in every 

semester

2. To provide Internship 

3. Electives on machine learning and hands-on training on 

machine learning tools shall be included

Academia
1. To include advanced concepts of computer architecture

2. To include practical classes for all required subjects

Others (Alumni, Students, Professional Bodies & Research Organizations
1. To include course on IoT

2. To have more experiments for Data Structures and OOP through JAVA 















































Department of Information Technology, GMRIT| Curriculum | Regulation 2016 
 

1 
 

Department of Information Technology 
 

[Minimum Credits to be earned: 174 (for regular students)/132(for lateral entry students)] 
 
 

First Semester 

No 
Course 
Code 

Course POs& PSOs 
Periods 

L T P C 
1 16HSX01 English Communication Skills I 10 3 1 - 3 
2 16MAX01 Engineering Mathematics I 1,2 3 1 - 3 
3 16PYX01 Engineering Physics 1,2 3 1 - 3 
4 16MEX01 Engineering Mechanics 1,2,3 3 1 - 3 
5 16CSX01 Problem Solving using C 1,2,3 3 1 - 3 
6 16PYX02 Engineering Physics Lab 4 - - 3 2 
7 16CSX02 Problem solving using C Lab 2,3,4 - - 3 2 
8 16MEX02 Engineering Drawing 4,9,10 - - 3 2 

Total 15 5 9 21 
Second Semester 
1 16HSX03 English Communication Skills II 10 3 1 - 3 

2 16MAX02 Engineering Mathematics II 1,2 3 1 - 3 
3 16CYX01 Engineering Chemistry 1,2 3 1 - 3 
4 16EEX01 Basic Electrical Engineering 1,3 3 1 - 3 
5 16CHX01 Environmental Studies 1,3,6,7 3 1 - 3 
6 16HSX02 English Communication Skills Lab 10 - - 3 2 
7 16CYX02 Engineering Chemistry Lab 4 - - 3 2 
8 16MEX03 Engineering Workshop 1,2,10,12 - - 3 2 

Total 15 5 9 21 
Third Semester 

No 
Course 
Code 

Course POs& PSOs 
Periods 

L T P C 
1 16EC021 Data Communication systems 2, 3  3 1 - 3 
2 16CS304 Database Management Systems 1,2, 3, PSO1 3 1 - 3 
3 16CS305 Digital Logic Design 1, 2, 3,4,9 3 - 2 4 
4 16CS306 Discrete Structures & Graph Theory 1, 2, 3 3 1 - 3 
5 16IT305 Data Structures 1, 2, 3,PSO1 3 1 - 3 
6 16IT306 Object Oriented Programming through 

Java 1,2, 3, 5, PSO2 3 1 - 3 

7 16CS309 Database Management Systems Lab 2,3,4,5 - - 3 2 
8 16IT308 Data Structures Lab 2,3,4 - - 3 2 
9 16IT309 Java Lab 2,3,4,5 - - 3 2 

10 16HSX05 CC&EC Activities I  - - 3 - 
11 16ESX01 Employability Skills I  - 2 - - 

Total 18 7 14 25 
Fourth Semester 
1 16MA405 Probability and Statistics  1,2 3 1 - 3 
2 16CS404 Software Engineering 1,2, 3, 4,5 3 - 2 4 
3 16CS406 Web Technologies 1,3, 5,6,PSO2 3 1 - 3 
4 16IT404 Computer Networks 1,2,PSO1 3 1 - 3 
5 16IT405 Computer organization 1,2 3 1 - 3 
6 16IT406 Operating Systems 1,2,3 3 1 - 3 
7 16CS408 Linux Programming Lab. 1,4, PSO2 - - 3 2 
8 16CS409 Web Technologies Lab 3,4,5, PSO2 - - 3 2 
9 16IT409 Computer Network Lab 4, 5, PSO1 - - 3 2 

10 16HSX05 CC & EC Activities I  - - 3 1 
11 16ESX02 Employability Skills II  - 2 - 1 

Total 18 7 14 27 

Commented [C1]: 7th BoS (17.12.2016) – (1) Suggested to 
include the text book by Navathe (2) To include topics related to 
ORDBMS in the Unit 4 - Done 

Commented [C2]: BoS 10: removed combinatorics concept 

Commented [C3]: 7th BoS (17.12.2016) – Suggested to include 
text book published by Schaum SeriesDone 

Commented [C4]: BoS 10: linked lists introduced before stacks 
and queues, taken 3rd text book from schaum series 

Commented [C5]: Suggested to include Miniprojects in all 
semesters. Already all laboratory courses are included with mini 
project in the form of augmented experiments and internships are also 
provided. 

Commented [C6]: 7th BoS (17.12.2016) – Suggested to include 
text book authored by Pressman. Also suggested to include topics on 
Modeling Methods, Life Cycle Models, Code Generation – Done 

Commented [C7]: 8th BoS (01.07.2017 – 1.Suggested to include 
topic on AJAX to be combined with JavaScript 2.Suggested to 
remove PHP - Done 

Commented [C8]: 8th BoS (01.07.2017 – 1.Suggested to include 
topic on AJAX to be combined with JavaScript 2.Suggested to 
remove PHP - Done 

Commented [C9]: BoS 10: application layer more detailed 



Department of Information Technology, GMRIT| Curriculum | Regulation 2016 
 

2 
 

Fifth Semester 

No 
Course 
Code 

Course POs& PSOs 
Periods 

L T P C 
1 16CS505 Design and Analysis of Algorithms 2,3 3 1 - 3 
2 16CS604 Mobile Computing 1,2,3,5 3 1 - 3 
3 16IT503 Automata and Compiler Design 1,2,3 3 1 - 3 
4 16IT504 Cloud Computing 2,6,7,8 3 1 - 3 
5 16IT505 Object Oriented Analysis and  Design 2,3, 4,5 3 - 2 4 
6  Elective  I/CC  3 1 - 3 
7 16IT507 Cloud Computing Lab 4,5,PSO1,PSO2 - - 3 2 
9 16IT508/ 

16IT509 
Term Paper/ 
Mini Project 

2,4,8,10,12/ 2,3,4,5,8,9,10,11 
- - 3 2 

10 16HSX06 CC & EC Activity II  - - 3 - 
11 16ESX03 Employability Skills III  - 2 - - 

Total 18 7 11 23 
Sixth Semester 
1 16HSX04 Engineering Economics & Project  

Management 
11 

3 1 - 3 

2 16CS602 Data Mining 2,3,4,5 3 - 2 4 
3 16CS603 Internet of Things 1,2,3,4,5,6 3 1 - 3 
4 16IT604 Artificial Intelligence 1,2,3 3 1 - 3 
5  Elective  II/CC  3 1 - 3 
6  Elective  III (Open Elective)  3 1 - 3 
7 16CS607 IOT Lab 4, 9 - - 3 2 
8 16IT508/ 

16IT509 
Term Paper/ 
Mini Project 

2,4,8,10,12/ 2,3,4,5,8,9,10,11 
- - 3 2 

9  Audit Course  - - - - 
10 16HSX06 CC & EC Activity  II  - - 3 1 
11 16ESX04 Employability Skills IV  - 2 - 1 

Total 18 7 11 25 
Seventh Semester 

No 
Course 
Code 

Course POs& PSOs 
Periods 

L T P C 
1 16IT701 Big Data Analytics 2,5,6 3 1 - 3 
2  Elective IV/CC  3 1 - 3 
3  Elective  V/CC  3 1 - 3 
4 16CS705 Mobile application Development lab 2,3, 8 - - 3 2 
5 16IT705 Big Data Analytics Lab 3,4,5 - - 3 2 
6 16IT706 Full Semester Internship1 1,2,5,8,9,10,11,12 - - - 16 

Total 9 3 6 13/16 
Eighth Semester 
1 16CS802 Machine Learning 2,5 3 1 - 3 
2 16IT802 Professional Ethics 6,8 3 1 - 3 
3  Elective VI/CC  3 1 - 3 
4 16IT804 Project 3, 4,9,10,11,12, PSO1,PSO2 - - 3 10 
5 16IT706 Full Semester Internship2 1,2,5,8,9,10,11,12 - - - 16 

Total 9 3 3 19/16 
 
 

                                                           
1Student who opt for FSI-16IT706 during 7th semester, have to register one more additional elective and 16CS705 & 
16IT705 as additional lab courses during 8th semester 
2Student the who opt for FSI-16IT706 during 8th semester, have to register an additional course in consultation with 
HoD during 7th semester 

Commented [C10]: 8th BoS (01.07.2017 – Suggested to include 
Knapsack problem in Unit 3 - Dome 

Commented [C11]: 8th BoS (01.07.2017 – (1)Suggested to 
include practical insight in the Unit 4 – Done (2) To include iOS 
architecture - Done 

Commented [C12]: BoS 10: as suggested new text book -
talukder  

Commented [C13]: 8th BoS (01.07.2017 – Topic on Semantic 
Data Modeling is to be included - Done 

Commented [C14]: 8th BoS (01.07.2017 – Suggested to include 
topics on OLTP and OLAP – Done 

Commented [C15]: To include courses on IOT - Done 

Commented [C16]: 9 th BoS (24.02.2018) – Suggested to 
include topics related to Distributed Databases - Done Mama 22/6/20 
9 

Commented [C17]: 9 th BoS (24.02.2018) – Suggested to 
include following experiments related to (1) Attendance monitoring 
system (2) Conference hall booking (3) Gate pass monitoring and 
other similar experiments - Done 

Commented [C18]: 9 th BoS (24.02.2018) – Suggested to have 
experiments on Hadoop and Tabuleau - Done 

Commented [C19]: 8th BoS (01.07.2017 – Industry Feedback  
computatSuggested to include Machine Learning course = Done 
 

Commented [C20]: 9 th BoS (24.02.2018) – (1)Suggesed to 
include topics on Plagiarism, ethics of free lancing – Done  
(2) To rename the topic on Sexual predators by Frauds 



Department of Information Technology, GMRIT| Curriculum | Regulation 2016 
 

3 
 

List of Electives 
 
Elective I 

No 
Course 
Code 

Course POs& PSOs 
Periods 

L T P C 
1 16IT001 Information System Design 3,5 3 1 - 3 
2 16CS001 Computer Graphics & Multimedia 2,3,5 3 1 - 3 
3 16CS004 Real Time Operating Systems   2, 3 3 1 - 3 
4  MOOCs  - - - 3 

Elective II 
1 16IT002 Distributed Systems 2,7 3 1 - 3 

2 16IT003 Information Retrieval Systems 3,6,8 3 1 - 3 
3 16IT004 Information Theory & Coding 1,2,3,6,8 3 1 - 3 
4  MOOCs  - - - 3 

Elective III (Open Electives – Mathematics, Chemistry, Entrepreneurship Skills, Industrial Safety and Engineering 
& Technology) 

1 16CE007 Disaster Management  2 3 1 - 3 
2 16EE004 Renewable Energy Sources  2,7 3 1 - 3 
3 16ME009 Principles of Entrepreneurship  1,5,8,11 3 1 - 3 
4 16EC004 Fundamentals of Global Positioning System 1,2,6 3 1 - 3 
5 16CS006 Computational Intelligence  2,3,5 3 1 - 3 

6 16CS007 IOT for Engineering Applications 1,5 3 1 - 3 

7 16CH007 Industrial Safety and Hazard Management  1,2,3,6,8 3 1 - 3 
8 16IT005 Fundamentals of Cloud Computing  2,6,7,8 3 1 - 3 
9 16PE007 Smart Grid Technologies  3,5 3 1 - 3 

10 16MA001 Computational Mathematics 1,2 3 1 - 3 

11 16CY001 Nano Science & Technology  1,12 3 1 - 3 
Elective IV 

1 16IT006 Human Computer Interaction 5,7 3 1 - 3 
2 16IT007 Middleware Technologies 5,11,PSO1,PSO2 3 1 - 3 
3 16CS008 Software Project Management 3,5,6 3 1 - 3 
4 16CS003 Qualitative Data Analysis 3,5 3 1 - 3 
5  MOOCs  - - - 3 

Elective V 

1 16EC602 Digital Signal Processing 1,2,3,PSO2 3 1 - 3 
2 16IT008 Application Security 5,6,8 3 1 - 3 
3 16IT009 Cryptography and Network Security 5,6,8 3 1 - 3 
4 16CS009 Social Network Analysis 2,4,5,12 3 1 - 3 
5  MOOCs  - - - 3 

Elective VI 
1 16EC005 Digital Image Processing 3,5,6 3 1 - 3 

2 16IT010 Computer Forensics 5,6,7,8 3 1 - 3 

3 16IT011 E & M Commerce 5,6,8 3 1 - 3 
5 16CS010 Multimedia Database 3,5,6 3 1 - 3 
6 16CS011 Wireless Ad hoc Networks 3,5,6 3 1 - 3 
7  MOOCs  - - - 3 

Commented [C21]: 9 th BoS (24.02.2018) – Suggested to 
include topics on Load balancing 

Commented [C22]: 8th BoS (01.07.2017 – Suggested to include 
topics related image retrieval - Done 

Commented [C23]: 8th BoS (01.07.2017 – Suggested to include 
bio-inspired algorithms in Unit 4 

Commented [C24]: 8th BoS (01.07.2017 – This course is newly 
introduced for all branch of Engineering as per their suggestion as 
open elective - Done 

Commented [C25]: 9 th BoS (24.02.2018) – To include UPNP 
and API applications - Done 

Commented [C26]: : 9 th BoS (24.02.2018) – Suggested to 
include SOA, Restable Services, Fusion Architecture in Unit - 1 

Commented [C27]: 9 th BoS (24.02.2018) – Suggestd to tools 
for verification and validation 

Commented [C28]: BoS 10: as suggested this course is offered 
as an elective 

Commented [C29]: 9 th BoS (24.02.2018) – Suggested to 
include Anamolies Detection and Misbehavior Response - Done 

Commented [C30]: 9 th BoS (24.02.2018) – Suggested to 
include Dos and Donts on Social Web and Network 

Commented [C31]: 9 th BoS (24.02.2018) – Suggested to 
include topics on Compression and Image Retrieval - Done 

Commented [C32]: : 9 th BoS (24.02.2018) – Suggested to 
include topics on Linguistic Forensics - Done 

Commented [C33]: 9 th BoS (24.02.2018) – (1)As suggested the 
title was changed to E and M Commerce as it was initiatlly with E-
Commerce (2) To include topics related to Wallet based transactions, 
multimedia applications, payment models 

Commented [C34]: 9 th BoS (24.02.2018) – Suggested to 
rearrange the order of Units 

Commented [C35]:  



Department of Information Technology, GMRIT| Curriculum | Regulation 2016 
 

4 
 

Contemporary Courses (CC)3 
1 16IT012 Data Analytics-I 3,5,6 3 1 - 3 
2 16IT013 Data Analytics-II 3,5,6,7 3 1 - 3 

3 16IT014 Data Analytics-III 3,5,6 3 1 - 3 

4 16CS012 Security Analytics-I 3,5,6 3 1 - 3 
5 16CS013 Security Analytics-II 3,5,6 3 1 - 3 
6 16CS014 Security Analytics-III 3,5,6 3 1 - 3 
7 16IT015 Introduction to Data Analytics 3,5,6 3 1 - 3 
8 16IT016 Enterprise Application development Using IBM 

RAD & Bluemix 
3,5,6,7 

3 1 - 3 

9 16IT017 Big Data Analytics with Hadoop Platform 3,5,6,7 3 1 - 3 
10 16IT018 Foundation course in Security Identity & Access 

Management.  
3,5,6,7 

3 1 - 3 

11 16CSX16 Digital Marketing – ( MOOCS) 2,5,12 - - - 1 

One Credit Course (s)3 
1 16CSI01 Tibero®DB  1 0 0 1 
2 16ITI01 Ethical Hacking & Cyber Security  1 0 0 1 
3 16ITI02 Ruby on Rails  1 0 0 1 

Audit Courses 
1 16AT001 Contemporary India: Economy, Polity & Society 

(ME) 
 
 
 
 
 

----- 

2 16AT002 Indian Heritage and Culture (EEE) 
3 16AT003 Intellectual Property Rights and Patents (ECE) 
4 16AT004 Introduction to Journalism (CSE) 
5 16AT005 Professional Ethics and Morals (CE) 
6 16AT006 Science, Technology and Development (Chem.) 
7 16AT007 Industrial sociology (PE) 
8 16AT008 Organizational Behavior (IT) 
9 16AT009 Communication Etiquette in workplaces (BS& H) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
                                                           
3Contemporary and One Credit Courses may vary from one Academic Year to another academic year and 
depends on the recent trends in the industries  



 
 
 
 
 
 

IT 
Curriculum under Academic Regulation 2019 

Suggestions/Revisions Carried Out 
during 10th, 11th and 12th Board of Studies 

and Approved by Academic Council 
10th BoS: 12.09.2018 (ACY: 2018 – 2019) 
11th BoS: 06.07.2019 (ACY: 2018 – 2019) 

12th BoS: 22.02.20 (ACY: 2019 – 2020) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



10th BoS: 

 

 

 

 



11th BoS: 

 

 



12th BoS: 

 

 

































Department of Information Technology, GMRIT | Curriculum under Academic Regulation 2019 
 

3 
 

Department of Information Technology 
Minimum Credits to be earned: 164 (for Regular Students) 

128 (for Lateral Entry Students) 
 

First Semester 

No Course 
Code 

Course POs 
Contact Hours 

L T P C 
1 19HSX01 Communicative English 10,12 3 - - 3 
2 19MAX01 Engineering Mathematics I 1,12 3 1 - 3 

3 
19PYX01 
19CYX01 

Engineering Physics /  
Engineering Chemistry 

1,12/ 
1,12 

3 1 - 3 

4 
19BEX01 
19BEX02 

Basics of Engineering/  
Problem and Solving Programming Skills 

1,12/ 
1,12 

3 1 - 3 

5 
19BEX03 
19HSX02 

Problem Solving and Programming Skills 
Laboratory/ Communicative English Laboratory 

4/ 
10,12 

- - 3 2 

6 
19BEX04 
19BEX05 

Engineering Drawing/  
Engineering Workshop 

1,5,10/ 
1,9,10 - - 3 2 

7 
19PYX02 
19CYX02 

Engineering Physics Laboratory/  
Engineering Chemistry Laboratory 

4/ 
4 

- - 3 2 

Total 12 3 9 18 
Second Semester 

1  Language Elective 10,12 3 - - 3 

2 19MAX02 Engineering Mathematics II 1,12 3 1 - 3 

3 19PYX01 
19CYX01 

Engineering Physics/  
Engineering Chemistry 

1,12/ 
1,12 

3 1 - 3 

4 
19BEX01 
19BEX02 

Basics of Engineering/  
Problem Solving and Programming Skills  

1,12/ 
1,12 

3 1 - 3 

5 
19BEX03 
19HSX02 

Problem Solving and Programming Skills 
Laboratory/ Communicative English Laboratory 

4/ 
10,12 

- - 3 2 

6 
19BEX04 
19BEX05 

Engineering Drawing/  
Engineering Workshop 

1,5,10/ 
1,9,10 

- - 3 2 

7 
19PYX02 
19CYX02 

Engineering Physics Laboratory/  
Engineering Chemistry Laboratory 

4/ 
4 

- - 3 2 

Total 12 3 9 18 
Third Semester 

1 19CS304 Data Structures 1,2,3,12 3 1 - 3 
2 19CS305 Digital Logic Design 1,3,4 3 - 2 4 
3 19IT303 Database Management Systems 1,2,3,12,PSO2 3 1 - 3 
4 19IT304 Data Communication systems 1,7,12 3 1 - 3 
5 19IT305 Discrete Mathematical Structures 1,2,12 3 1 - 3 
6 19IT306 Fundamentals of Object Oriented Programming 1,2,3,4,5,PSO2     3 - 2 4 
7 19CS307 Data Structures Laboratory 1,3,4,5 - - 3 2 
8 19IT308 Database Management Systems Laboratory 1,2,3,4,5 - - 3 2 
9 19HSX11 CC&EC Activities I 9,10 - 2 - - 

10 19ESX1A Employability Skills I 9,10 - 2 - - 
11 19BEA01 Environmental Studies 1,7 - - - - 

Total 18 8 10 24 
Fourth Semester 

1 19MA405 Probability & Statistics 1,12 3 1 - 3 
2 19CS504 Design and Analysis of Algorithms 2,3,4,5 3 - 2 4 
3 19IT403 Computer Networks 1,2,12 3 1 - 3 
4 19IT404 Computer Organization 1,2,12 3 1 - 3 
5 19IT405 Operating Systems 1,2,7,12 3 1 - 3 
6 19IT406 Computer Networks Laboratory 4,5 - - 3 2 
7 19IT407 Operating Systems Laboratory 4,5 - - 3 2 
8  Advanced Problem Solving Skills 2,3,4 - - 3 2 
9 19IT409 Comprehensive Quiz I (Sem. 3 & 4)  - - - 2 

10 19HSX11 CC&EC Activities I 9,10 - 2 - 1 
11 19ESX1B Employability Skills II 9,10 - 2 - 1 
 Total 15 8 11 26 

                                                             
 

Commented [C1]: BoS 12: Suggested to include new Editions of 
textbooks 

Commented [C2]: Bos 11: as suggested, course name is changed 
from Data structures and algorithms to Data Structures 

Commented [C3]: BoS 12: included unstructured data concepts, 
New text book editions included  

Commented [C4]: Bos 12: Included new textbook editions 

Commented [C5]: BoS 12: Removed applets concept. Added 
new concepts 

Commented [C6]: BoS 11: As suggested spring and hibernate 
concepts included 

Commented [C7]: Bos 12: Included more graph related 
problems, added more time complexity, space complexity for each 
concept 

Commented [C8]: Bos 12: as suggested new textbook editions 
were added 

Commented [C9]: Bos 11: members suggested probability and 
statistics title for applied mathematics-IV 

Commented [C10]: Bos 12: new career path introduced, 
suggested to exclude binomial coefficients and include ramsay 
numbers, catalogue theory, exclude graph theory, four color problem. 

Commented [C11]: Bos 11:as suggested, advanced data 
structures & algorithms can be changed to Design and analysis of 
algorithms and can be as an integrated course. 

Commented [C12]: BoS 12: message passing concept is added, 
more case studies has been added as suggested 
 



Department of Information Technology, GMRIT | Curriculum under Academic Regulation 2019 
 

4 
 

Fifth Semester 
1 19CS405 Software Engineering 1,2,3,4,5,11 3 - 2 4 
2 19CS603 Internet of Things 3,4,6 3 1 - 3 
3 19IT502 Automata and Compiler Design 1,2,3,12 3 1 - 3 
4 19IT005 Artificial Intelligence 1,2,3,12 3 1 - 3 
5 19IT505 Web Technologies  1,2,3,9,12 3 - 2 4 
6  Elective I* (Career Path or Other Core Electives)  3 - - 3 
7 19CS606 Internet of Things Laboratory 4,5 - - 3 2 

8 
19IT508/ 
19IT509 

Term Paper /  
Mini Project 

2,8,10,12/  
2,3,4,5,8,9,10,
11,12 

- - 3 2 

9 19HSX12 CC&EC Activities II 9,10 - 2 - - 
10 19ESX2A Employability Skills III 9,10 - 2 - - 

11 19SIX01 Summer Internship 
2,3,4,5,8,9,10,1
1,12,PSO1,PSO
2 

- - - - 

 Total 18 7 10 24 
Sixth Semester 

1 19HSX10 Engineering Economics and Project Management 11,12 3 1 - 3 
2 19IT503 Data Warehousing and Data Mining 1,2,3,4,5,PSO1 3 1 - 3 
3 19IT603 Cloud Computing 6,7,12 3 1 - 3 
4  Elective II** (Career Path or Other Core Electives)  3 0/2 2/0 4/4 
5  Elective III (Open Elective)  3 - - 3 
6 19IT606 Cloud Computing Laboratory 4,5,10,PSO2 - - 3 2 

7 
19IT508/ 
19IT509 

Term Paper /  
Mini Project 

2,8,10,12/  
2,3,4,5,8,9,10,
11,12 

- - 3 2 

8 19HSX12 CC&EC Activities II 9,10 - 2 - 1 
9 19ESX2B Employability Skills IV 9,10 - 2 - 1 

10 19IT610 Comprehensive Quiz II (Sem. 5&6)  - - - 2 
11  Audit Course  - - - - 
 Total 15 7/ 9 8/ 6 24/ 24 
Seventh Semester 

1 19CS702 Big Data Analytics 2,3,5,12 3 1 - 3 
2 19CS003 Computer Graphics and Multimedia 2,3,5,12 3 1 - 3 
3  Elective IV** (Career Path or Other Core Electives)  3 - - 3 
4  Elective V  3 1 - 3 
5 19CS706 Big Data Analytics Laboratory 3,4,5 - - 3 2 

6 19IT706 Mobile Application Development Laboratory 
2,3,4,5,9,PSO1,
PSO2 

- - 3 2 

7 19IT707 Full Semester Internship (FSI)* 
2,3,4,5,8,9,10,
11,12,PSO1,PS
O2 

- - - 8 

 Total 12 3 6 16/8 
Eighth Semester 
1 19IT801 Machine Learning 1,2,3 3 1 - 3 
2  Elective VI  3 1 - 3 

3 19IT803 Project 
3,4,9,10,11,12,
PSO1,PSO2 

- - 16 8 

4 19IT707 Full Semester Internship (FSI)** 
2,3,4,5,8,9,10,
11,12, 
PSO1,PSO2 

- - - 8 

 Total 6 2 16 14/8 
 

* Hours suggested for tutorials 

** The students shall opt any of the career paths being offered by their respective department and subsequently take up the courses in line with career 
path from 5th semester onwards leading to a major project in the 7th semester. The students cannot change the career path after 5th semester. 
*** To balance the credit requirement for the award of the degree the students who are opting for FSI in 7th semester will follow the course pattern as per 
the 8th semester. Internship will replace the project work and the theory courses offered other than project work shall be taken up on self-study mode. 
While these students during their 8th semester shall take up the 7th semester course pattern on regular mode.  Students who undergo FSI during 8th 
semester, internship will replace the project and the theory courses offered shall be taken on self-study mode during the internship period 

                                                             
 
 

Commented [C13]: Bos 11: Members suggested web 
technologies title for web programming subject 



Department of Information Technology, GMRIT | Curriculum under Academic Regulation 2019 
 

5 
 

 
List of Electives 
Language Electives 

No. Course 
Code Course POs 

Contact Hours 
L T P C 

1 19HSX03 Advanced Communicative English 

10,12 

3 - - 3 
2 19HSX04 Communicative German 3 - - 3 
3 19HSX05 Communicative French 3 - - 3 
4 19HSX06 Communicative Japanese 3 - - 3 
5 19HSX07 Communicative Spanish 3 - - 3 
6 19HSX08 Communicative Korean 3 - - 3 
7 19HSX09 Communicative Hindi 3 - - 3 

Elective I 
Career Path I, II,III and other Electives 

1 19CSC11 Exploratory Data Analytics 1,3 3 - - 3 
2 19CSC21 Web Programming Languages 3,5,6 3 - - 3 
3 19ITC31 Fundamentals of Security 1,2 3 - - 3 
4 19IT504 Mobile Computing 3,6,12, 3 1 - 3 
5 19IT003 Information Theory and Coding 1,2,3,6,8,12 3 1 - 3 
6 19IT004 Management Information Systems 9,11,12 3 1 - 3 
7  MOOCs / CC  - - - 3 

Elective II 
1 19CSC12 Interpretable Deep Learning 2,3 3 - 2 4 

2 19CSC22 Web Application Developments 
Framework 

3,4,5 3 - 2 4 

3 19ITC32 Cyber Security  2,3,6 3 - 2 4 
4 19CS008 Software Project Management 3, 5, 6, 12 3 2 - 4 
5 19IT006 Distributed Systems 2,7,12 3 2 - 4 
6 19CS007 Information Retrieval Systems 3,6,8,12 3 2 - 4 
7  MOOCs / CC  - - - 4 

Elective III : Open Electives 
1 19CE001 Disaster Management 2,7,12 3 - - 3 
2 19CE002 Environmental Impact Assessment 6,12 3 - - 3 
3 19EE001 Renewable energy sources 3,6,7,12 3 - - 3 

4 19EE002 Energy audit, conservation and 
management 6,7,11,12 3 - - 3 

5 19ME001 Principles of Entrepreneurship  1,11,12 3 - - 3 

6 19ME002 Organizational Behavior and 
Financial Management 1,8,11,12 3 - - 3 

7 19EC001 Modern Communication 1,12 3 - - 3 
8 19EC002 Electronics for Engineers 1,12 3 - - 3 
9 19CS001 Machine Learning 1,2,12 3 - - 3 

10 19CS002 Data Science for Engineering 
Applications 

1,2,12 3 - - 3 

11 19CH001 Industrial Safety and Hazard 
Management 1,2,6,8,12 3 - - 3 

12 19CH002 Environmental Pollution and Control 
Measures 1,2,7,12 3 - - 3 

13 19IT001 Fundamentals of Cloud Computing 2,6,7,8,12 3 - - 3 
14 19IT002 Fundamentals of Mobile Computing 2,3,5,12 3 - - 3 
15 19BS001 Nano Science  and Technology 1,12 3 - - 3 

16 19BS002 Computational Mathematics 1,5,12 3 - - 3 
Elective IV 
Career Path I, II, III and Core Electives 

1 19CSC13 Natural Language Processing 2,3 3 - - 3 
2 19CSC23 Web Application Databases 3,5 3 - - 3 
3 19CSC33 Cloud Security 2,3,5 3 - - 3 
4 19IT007 Human Computer Interaction 5,7,12 3 1 - 3 
5 19IT008 Wireless Ad hoc Networks 3,5,6,12 3 1 - 3 
6 19IT009 Software Testing Methodologies 5,6,12 3 1 - 3 
7  MOOCs / CC  - - - 3 

Commented [C14]: Bos 12: New  career path introduced 

Commented [C15]: Bos 12: new career path introduced 

Commented [C16]: Bos 12: As suggested, name of the career 
path has been changed fromDynamiv web programming to Web 
Application Programming 

Commented [C17]: Bos 12: new career path introduced 

Commented [C18]: Bos 12: new career path introduced 

Commented [C19]: Bos 12: new career path introduced 

Commented [C20]: Bos 12: new career path introduced 

Commented [C21]: Bos 12: new career path introduced 

Commented [C22]: Bos 12: new career path introduced 

Commented [C23]: Bos 12: new career path introduced 

Commented [C24]: Bos 12: new career path introduced 

Commented [C25]: Bos 12: new career path introduced 

Commented [C26]: Bos 11: as suggested made this course as an 
elective 



Department of Information Technology, GMRIT | Curriculum under Academic Regulation 2019 
 

6 
 

Elective V 
1 19CS009 Social Network Analysis 2,4,5,12 3 1 - 3 
2 19IT010 Bio Informatics 6,12 3 1 - 3 
3 19EC601 Digital Signal Processing 1,2,3,12,PSO2 3 1 - 3 
4 19IT011 Real Time Operating Systems 2,3,12 3 1 - 3 
5  MOOCs / CC  - - - 3 

Elective VI 
1 19EC012 Digital Image Processing 3,5,6,12 3 1 - 3 
2 19CS015 E & M Commerce 5,6,8,12 3 1 - 3 
3 19IT012 Multimedia Database 3,5,6,12 3 1 - 3 
4 19IT013 Qualitative Data Analysis 3,5,12 3 1 - 3 
5  MOOCs / CC  - - - 3 

Contemporary Courses (CC) 
1 19IT014 Data Analytics-I 1,5,12 3 1 - 3 
2 19IT015 Data Analytics-II 1,5,12 3 1 - 3 
3 19IT016 Data Analytics-III 1,5,12 3 1 - 3 
4 19IT017 Security Analytics-I 3,5,6,12 3 1 - 3 
5 19IT018 Security Analytics-II 3,5,6,12 3 1 - 3 
6 19IT019 Security Analytics-III 3,5,6,12 3 1 - 3 
7 19IT020 Enterprise Application development  3,5,6,7,12 3 1 - 3 
8 19IT021 Big Data Analytics with Hadoop 

Platform 
3,5,6,7,12 

3 1 - 3 

9 19IT022 Foundation course in Security 
Identity & Access Management. 

3,5,6,7,12 
3 1 - 3 

Courses offered to Other Branches 
1 19ITE01 Fundamentals of Computer Networks 

(ECE) 
1,2,4,5 3 - 2 4 

Audit Course 

1 19AT001 
Communication Etiquette in 
Workplaces       

2 19AT002 
Contemporary India: Economy, Policy 
and Society 

     

3 19AT003 Design The Thinking      
4 19AT004 Ethics and Integrity      
5 19AT005 Indian Heritage and Culture      
6 19AT006 Industrial sociology       

7 19AT007 
Intellectual Property Rights and 
Patents 

     

8 19AT008 Introduction to Journalism      
9 19AT009 Mass Media Communication      

10 19AT010 
Science, Technology and 
Development      

11 19AT011 Social Responsibility      

12 19AT012 
The Art of Photography and Film 
Making 

     

13 19AT013 Trans/Forming Gender      
14 19AT014 Women in Leadership      

 
 

 

Commented [C27]: Bos 11: as suggested this course is offered as 
an elective 


